



CHELSEA ARTS CLUB

Chelsea Arts Club Chairman Matt Ambown unveiled a blue plaque at 181 King's Road, the site of the Club's founding in November 1890.

The Club began as a dining group on March 18, 1891, and within nine months, Claude Monet dined there as a guest. The Club remained at this location until 1902, when it moved to its current home at 143–4 Old Church Street, where the original dining table is still displayed.

Today, the Club serves as a creative sanctuary, supported by Lornham through the management of Chelsea Galleries.

For property portfolio enhancement or management, contact Dominic at dwertheimer@lornham.com.